

1981 Assembly Bill 889

Date published: April 30, 1982

CHAPTER 294 , Laws of 1981

AN ACT to renumber and amend 350.12 (4) (intro.); to amend 20.370 (1) (mq), (3) (aq), (4) (bs), (ft) and (is) and (8) (dq) and 350.12 (4) (a) (intro.) and (4) (b) (intro.); to repeal and recreate 350.12 (4) (c); and to create 350.12 (3m) (b) and (c) and (4) (title) of the statutes; and to repeal laws of 1981, chapter 20, section 2038 (1), relating to the snowmobile aids program and revising appropriations.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.370 (1) (mq), (3) (aq), (4) (bs), (ft) and (is) and (8) (dq) of the statutes are amended to read:

20.370 (1) (mq) *General program operations — state snowmobile trails and areas.* The moneys allocated under s. 350.12 (4) (b) amounts in the schedule from the snowmobile trail aids account in the conservation fund for state snowmobile trails and areas.

(3) (aq) *Law enforcement — snowmobile enforcement and safety training.* The amounts in the schedule as authorized under ch. 350 from the snowmobile enforcement and administration account in the conservation fund for state law enforcement operations and ss. 350.055, 350.12 (4) (a) 2m and, 3 and 3m and 350.155 for safety training and fatality reporting.

(4) (bs) *Recreation aids — county snowmobile trail and area aids.* The As a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule from the snowmobile trail aids account in the conservation fund to provide state aid to counties for snowmobile trails and areas allocated by consistent with the requirements of ss. 23.09 (26) and 350.12 (4) (b).

(ft) *Enforcement aids — snowmobiling enforcement.* From the moneys allocated for law enforcement aids to counties as authorized under s. 350.12 (4) (a) 4, an amount not to exceed \$100,000 annually The amounts in the schedule, not to exceed \$100,000 annually, from the snowmobile enforcement and administration account in the conservation fund to provide law enforcement aids to counties as authorized under s. 350.12 (4) (a) 4 to be used exclusively for the enforcement of ch. 350.

(is) *Aids administration — snowmobile recreation.* The amounts in the schedule from the snowmobile enforcement and administration account in the conservation fund for the administration of snowmobile aids under s. 350.12 (4).

(8) (dq) *Snowmobile registration.* Biennially, from moneys received under s. 350.12, the The amounts in the schedule from the snowmobile enforcement and administration account in the conservation fund for snowmobile registration.

SECTION 2. 350.12 (3m) (b) and (c) of the statutes are created to read:

350.12 (3m) (b) *Enforcement and administration account.* Fifty percent of the moneys collected from snowmobile registration under this section shall be credited to a separate snowmobile enforcement and administration account in the conservation fund.

(c) *Trails aid account.* Fifty percent of the moneys collected from snowmobile registration under this section shall be credited to a separate snowmobile trail aids account in the conservation fund.

SECTION 3. 350.12 (4) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 20, laws of 1981, is renumbered 350.12 (3m) and amended to read:

350.12 (3m) (title) SNOWMOBILE REGISTRATION RECEIPTS; ENFORCEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION ACCOUNT; TRAIL AIDS ACCOUNT; ESTIMATE AND ALLOCATION. (a) (title) *Deposited in the conservation fund.* All moneys collected from snowmobile registrations under this section shall be deposited ~~into~~ in the conservation fund.

(d) (title) *Estimate and allocation.* On July 1 of each even-numbered year, the department shall estimate as accurately as possible the total registration receipts for a 2-year period and allocate the ~~estimate~~ estimated receipts for each year of the period, adjusting that ~~estimate each year~~ allocation periodically to reflect ~~funds available~~ actual receipts.

SECTION 4. 350.12 (4) (title) of the statutes is created to read:

350.12 (4) (title) AIDS; APPROPRIATION; LAPSES.

SECTION 5. 350.12 (4) (a) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 20, laws of 1981, is amended to read:

350.12 (4) (a) (title) *Enforcement, administration and related costs.* (intro.) From ~~the sum available for a given year, 50% shall be set aside~~ snowmobile enforcement and administration account under sub. (3m) (b), moneys may be appropriated for the following:

SECTION 6. 350.12 (4) (b) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 20, laws of 1981, is amended to read:

350.12 (4) (b) (title) *Trail aids and related costs.* (intro.) From ~~the sum available for a given year, 50% shall~~ snowmobile trail aids account under sub. (3m) (b), moneys may be appropriated under s. 20.370 (1) (mq) and (4) (bs). The appropriations under s. 20.370 (1) (mq) and (4) (bs) and (bt) shall be used for land acquisition, liability insurance, development and maintenance, the cooperative snowmobile sign program, signing of snowmobile routes, and state snowmobile trails and areas and ~~allocated~~ distributed as follows:

SECTION 7. 350.12 (4) (c) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

350.12 (4) (c) *Lapses.* Any moneys appropriated under s. 20.370 (1) (mq), (3) (aq), (4) (ft) or (is) or (8) (dq) which lapse at the end of the fiscal year or which lapse after the end of the fiscal year because of the liquidation of an encumbrance shall revert to the account from which the moneys were appropriated.

SECTION 8. Laws of 1981, chapter 20, section 2038 (1) is repealed.

SECTION 9. **Nonstatutory provisions; natural resources; snowmobile funding; credits to separate accounts.** During fiscal year 1981-82, the amounts in the snowmobile enforcement and administration account and the snowmobile trail aids account in the conservation fund under section 350.12 (3m) (b) and (c) of the statutes, as created by this act, shall be determined as follows:

(1) Of the unencumbered balance in the conservation fund on June 30, 1981, which is attributable to snowmobile registration fees collected under section 350.12, 1979 stats., 50% shall be credited to the snowmobile enforcement and administration account and 50% shall be credited to the snowmobile trail aids account.

(2) Of the moneys received in the conservation fund which are attributable to snowmobile registration fees collected under section 350.12 of the statutes, as affected by the laws of 1981, between July 1, 1981 and the effective date of this act, 50% shall be

credited to the snowmobile enforcement and administration account and 50% shall be credited to the snowmobile trail aids account.

(3) Any moneys expended, encumbered or lapsed from the appropriations under section 20.370 (3) (aq), (4) (ft) and (is) and (8) (dq) of the statutes between July 1, 1981 and the effective date of this act shall be treated as if these moneys were originally appropriated from the snowmobile enforcement and administration account in the conservation fund.

(4) Any moneys expended, encumbered or lapsed from the appropriations under section 20.370 (1) (mq) and (4) (bs) of the statutes between July 1, 1981 and the effective date of this act shall be treated as if the moneys were originally appropriated from the snowmobile trail aids account in the conservation fund.
